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January 6, 2021 
 
 
CSG American Generator Power, Inc. 
Christian Grasruck 
4211 S. Salford Blvd 
North Port, DL 34287 
 
RE: Notice of Renewal Award 
 
Chris, 
 
This notice is to inform you of a renewal award by the School Board of Charlotte County, Florida.  Your 
company was awarded ITN 19/20-20MP, Emergency Generator Inspections and Service. This first renewal 
(R1) is for the period for the period March 11, 2021 through March 10, 2022 with the same pricing, terms, 
and conditions in the contract. 

To complete this award, provide within 7 days, a Certificate of Insurance stating the School Board of 
Charlotte County, Florida as certificate holder by faxing to 941-575-5466 or emailing to 
mike.pershing@yourcharlotteschools.net. 

A uniform statewide photo identification badge is to be worn by contractors on school grounds signifying 
that a contractor has met the requirements set forth in Florida Statute, section,1012.467(8)(a). Call for 
information at 941-255-0808. 

If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 941-575-5400 ext. 118. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Mike Pershing, CPPB 
Purchasing Specialist 
 


